Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

September, 2021

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
September, 2021 Regular Meeting
September 23, 6:30 pm in the Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the August 26, 2021 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business
Mr. Dillie will provide updates on the following topics.

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update:
Library Service During Pandemic Update:

Air Conditioning Update: Standard Plumbing has the condenser units on hand
and will start the instaliation this week.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: the August, 2021 financial documents.

PLF Distribution: The September 2021 PLF receipts are $67,783, 4% more than the
$64,956 received in September, 2020. PLF Receipfts for the first three quarters of
this year total $582,848 which is 94% of the December 2020 estimate of $614,629
for this year's PLF. The Ohio Department of Taxation issued a revised 2021

PLF estimate in July, taking into account the first six months of actual distribution
and making a new estimate for July-August 2021. Under this new estimate, the
library’s total receipts for 2021 will be $760,952.

2022 PLF Distribution: The Depart of Taxation has issued its first estimate for 2022.
Minerva’s PLF is estimated at $737,953. The Carroll County Budget Commission
has issued the library a certificate of resources for next year that is 15% of the
county's PLF estimate, as expected. The Dept. of Taxation will issue a revised
2022 estimate in December. However, the County Auditors’ offices will certify
the library's 2022 distribution based on this July's estimate, and that is the
revenue estimaie the library will use for budgeting.

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

August Revenue = $58,743 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $527,642
August Expenses = $47,023 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $553,299**
Difference $22,720 -$ 25,657

MPL Board Agenda 9/20/21 TD



Generdl Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on August 31
2021 Approprigtion™* Current 2021 Expenses™ As Percentage
$893,911 $553,300 61%
**includes $180,000 total fransfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses Only as Percentage of Operating Appropriation
2021 Appropriation Current 2021 Expenses As Percentage
$713,911 $373.300 52%

Chase Bank Account: the local Chase Bank branch will remain open unfil
December.

New Business

Executive Session: the Board will enter Execulive Session to discuss the job
performance of a library employee.

Motion: Second: Time:

Roll Call: __Bartley __Beard __Birks __Miller __Repella __Ruff __Rutledge
Motion to return to meeting: Second: Time:

Trustee Terms Ending: the seven-year Board terms of Mr. Bartley and Mr.
Rufledge end on December 31. The Board will discuss what to do about this.
Cash in Lieu of Health insurance: In June, 2019, following a suggestion from
library staff, the Board approved providing monthly cash payment in lieu of the
health insurance subsidy for eligible employees. Since the library increased the
health insurance subsidy at the June, 2021, it is appropriate to revisit the rate for

the cash-in-lieu-of payment.

Records Commission Meeting: the Board should plan to meet as the Records
Commission immediately prior to the October Regular Meeting.

Correspondence
Ncne this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

MPL Board Agenda 9/20/21 TD



Library Statistics: August door count was 3197, 23% higher than August last year.
But 52% less than August, 2019. August checkouts were 10% above last year's,
but renewals were down 9%. In-house circ was down less than 1%, and total circ
wdas down 6.5%._Most of the latter decline is likely due fo the problems with the
delivery service which resulied in far fewer items than usual loaned to other
libraries in August,

Acknowledge Gifts
Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 00.00

Unrestricted Individual Coniributions to the General Fund S 259.57
Includes $128.95 from JDZ Sales for online sale of discards

In-kind Gifts July

Anonymous ' 2 hardcovers; 4 trade
paperbacks; 4 mass market
paper backs; 30 DVDs; 1
videogame

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 28, 2021 af 6:30 pm in
the library Board Room.

MPL Board Agenda 9/20/21 TD 3



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the August, 2021 Regular Meeting
August 26, 6:30 pm in the Community Meeting Room

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm in the library’s
Community Meeting Room

Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Sarah Repella,
Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina
Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: none
Public Participation: none

Ms Repella moved to Approve the Minutes of the July 22, 2021 Regular Board
Meefting. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business
Mr. Dillie will provided updates on the following topics.

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library Update: the number of registered kids is 198
out of 294, or 67%. Minerva continues to lead the other library districts in the
percentage of eligible children registered in the program.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: the library is not requiring visitors or
staff to wear masks. Some staff have chosen to do so. Mr. Dillie has shared with
staff information from the CDC about the current fransmission COVID rate and
mask recommendations and the updated guaraniine guidelines. Staff were
reminded that the Board approved exiending through the end of this year the
additionat COVID-related sick leave required by federal order in 2020. Over the
past couple of weeks there has been a surge in patron demand for the rapid at-
home COVID tests provided by the Ohio Dept. of Insurance. Mr. Dillie ordered
more, and so far the library has distributed 120 or test kits.

Air Conditioning Update: AC went out following a power outage on the 08/12;
tech from Standard was out on the 08/12 and got it started again. Another
compressor has died, leaving two usable compressors in one unit and one
compressor in the other, AC was out again on the 08/14 and Standard was able
to remotely start it again the morning of the 18", Standard ordered the
replacement condensers six weeks ago, and they have still not arrived in
Canton. The AC was out again Monday morning 08/23 and was restarted for
Tuesday. The library closed at 1:00 on Monday because of the heat.

Fiscal Officer's Report

MPL Board Minutes 98/30/21 TD 1



Ms. Davies reported that she had closed the months of May, June, and July and
completed the financial reports which are included in the packet. The library is
doing very well when comparing current revenue to current expenses and
should be able to manage another transfer out to Capital before the end of the
year.

Ms Ruff moved to Accept the Fiscal Officer’s Report. Ms. Miller seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.,

PLF Distribution: The August 2021 PLF receipts are $57.254, 18% less than the
$70.,084 received in August, 2020. However, last year's receipts were inflated
because of the delay in the income tax collection. This month's distribution is
almost 13% above the December 2020 estimate

2021 General Revenue Net Operating Position

May Revenue = $66,911 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $303,225
May Expenses = $39,723 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $320,937*
Difference $27,188 -$ 17,712

June Revenue = $85,597 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $388,821
June Expenses = $66,828  Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $467,765%*

Difference $18,769 -$ 78,944
July Revenue = $80,077 Total Year-to-Date Revenue = $468,899
July Expenses =  $38,511 Total Year-to-Date Expenses = $506,27 6**
Difference $41,566 -$ 37.377

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation as of July 31
2021 Appropriation* Current 2021 Expenses** As Percentage
$813,210 $606,276 66%

*includes $100,000 total transfer out o Capital
**includes $180,000 total fransfer out to Capital

Chase Bank Account: Ms. Davies reported that the Minerva Credit Union is not
registered with the State of Ohio o take public deposits, so once Chase closes
its local branch, there will be two Minerva banking choices: Consumers and
Hunfington. Ms. Davies recommended opening a checking account at
Huntington to handle the library's cash deposits. The Chase checking account
could be maintained to handle most fransactions since the library receives most
of its PLF money electronically, and makes almost all its payments online as well.
There was general discussion about the advantage of having a local checking
account to handle actual cash, and a consensus the library wants to do

MPL Board Minutes 98/30/21 TD 2



physical deposits in fown, but certainly could keep the main checking at Chase
for the maijority of its business. Fiscal Officer Davies will present a formal proposal
to the Board for any changes to the library's accounts at the next Regular Board
meeting.

New Business

Executive Session: at 7:15 pm Ms. Miller moved that the Board enter Executive
Session to discuss the job performance of a library employee. Ms. Birks
seconded. Ms. Davies was excused from the meeting. Mr. Dillie conducted the
roll call vote.

Roll Call: Bartley aye, Birks aye, Miller aye, Repelia aye, Ruff aye, Rutledge aye.

Ms. Davies was invited to the Executive at 7:40 and Mr. Dillie was excused.

Mr. Rutledge to return to regular meeting at 7:50 pm. Ms. Ruff seconded. Mr.
Dillie rejoined the meeting.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director's Report

Ms. Repella moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Ms. Ruff seconded.
Mation carried unanimously.

Library Statistics: July door count was 3159, 32% higher than July last year, But
43% less than July, 2019. July checkouts were 8.5% above last year's, and
renewals were up 4.8%. In-house circ was up 6.6% which included the largest
numbper of Hoopla checkouts ever at 775, Total circ was up 11% and was 67% of
July, 2019 total circ.

Acknowledge Gifts

Restricted Business Confiributions to the General Fund $1675.00
Received this year in support of summer reading

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 00.00

Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund S 4680.16
Received in May, June, and July

MPL Board Minutes 98/30/21 TD 3



Includes: $120 from Richard Myers for adult books; $50 from Karla Bolanz for
youth programs: $100 from Chris and Dave Mikes for audio books in memory of
Kay Hannah; $100 from Jean Culp for adult books; and $218.80 from JDZ sales
for the sale of library discards.

In-kind Gifts July

Anonymous 2 hardcovers; 4 frade
paperbacks; 4 mass market
paper backs; 30 DVDs; 1
videogame

Adjourn: Ms. Miller moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 pm. Ms. Repella
seconded,

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 23, 2021 at 46:30 pm
in the library's Community Meeting Room.

Board President Date

MPL Board Minutes 98/30/21 TD



Minerva Public Library

August, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the
September 2021 Board
Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Siatus Repori
Appropriation Status Report
Bank Reconciliation |
Fund Status



160151
06'ciS
§5°89¢
PPN
16°110'L
29€9

§9'560°E
5'le
¥0'69¢
SO0LY'Y
[AA 4]
£1'299
66'€28°LL
£1'G59'¢C
Z6'816'G

8E'Ev.'es

TIojsuel] Spoolold [eyden

paoHIsay

£9'0CL

00°G¢
15'69¢
006t
€e'Ske
9e'L0e

ellle
COPEL'LL
PO LLL VP
GJlge'l
66801
SE'9L

pung [eieusag

usIUOT 8|qepeojumo
[ensiACIpY NPy
sjeolpouad

S{eog WInoA

syoog UNpy

solddng Bulwwelfoid
yomabpoag-dwon sioxop
aleyg pIEog-8ouBINSu|
©OURINSY| 8)17

8IeoIpay

SH3do

gidag

¥ 1dag

g 1dag

gideg

1 WeQ

(=TT

Sounpuedxy

Jafipa snusasy, Wol) 2101
00700000} N0 I9ysuel]
3osyD pauInlsy
WawiedisAQ wolp spuney
alesoy

wooy Bunsspyjeiusy
suofeuoq pajoLsaiun

xe4

Jaidon

Jaded Jond

Xe| sojeg

saRU] a0

47d funod jjoued

A1d Auned yels

47d Auno) euelgquinio)
Wy 1507

s88 puR SeUl.

S1doosy
TIUoL JuaLIny

L 20z 1snBny sjeloueuld
Aselgi ollgnd eassuliy



.

8L0EL L)L

0z€e0' Ly
8E°E¥.L'8S

SE'BEL'GLL

Z5'66¢ 1€

£8°6£8°c0V

00'LLZ

GL V8T 0
(AT T
£1'990°/F1
£/'B9L'GEC

0Z2°85¥'1S

R/°165¢8
VL IvL82T

aniesay jenden

DO'SEV'Y

00'sEr v

00'Lie
16'2eL'0e
00’0
£1°990'2F1
€1°69.°582

02'EC0' LY

e

0c'ec0 Lr

0o 0e

ogeery
S0y
0008
15611

€e'269
99'eve
oLl
Loy

96'/8¢
LE882
00'9er'Z
00'928°L

96"589

68L1E

souaIaPia
asuadx3 BugessdQ
awoDU|
Lg-iiny

101

sigsiBayusen Anad

(eseyn) usodaq Jo S91EOHISD
{gnD) usodaq Jo sejeoen
(aseyn)) sbulreg

pugH uo ysea/Bunosyd
raoueeg ysen Buipuzg

sasuadxy [ejol
aJnuIng

pue’

Jleday pue ssuBusiUiEw
uy Jagsued |

Jeyde)

sosusdxg |elouany 1o

Jadasmg-juswdinb3fainpuing
Jeuonesnpy

ojesal

Auadoid-soxe]

o2} UOBLIOj

S80IAISG 10BIUOD pUR PESBUDING B0
AUDIAN ‘SUCHEMUMLULIOY) JoUlD
1BMag o M

NN

Huises/sjuay

sped pue salddng sedoyuy Aledold
sBD) [elrmeN

obejsod

diysiequapy/seng

se|ddng a0

d3av

Anoeg pue nedeyyuei Auedold BY0
wawdinbg uo Jledey pue Uy
diysiequisy pue ssng

suoydsd

Buisseooud/Boleien

[ENSIACIPNY UINOA



Z 1o | obey

%IZEES  19'SZO'S0LS 68" LYY 125% 05 19Z'€£9% J[BYo L -qnS 000 pund
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0$ BupeiedQ-uoN sSnosuB||sosIA - JBUIO  0000-263-000)
%0S/BLEZ GI6LE TS SI6LE TS 00°00L$ SIUBLWIBSINGUIISY BJUBINSU|  G000-Z/8-000L
%OFEERSL  LLObi%- 217967% 00°0S% jewlediong 4o} SpUNIsy  0000-148-0001
%8 00'0SS% 00°05$ 00°009% {AHYHEIT NOLEYd AT1100 [HLSTiswooy Bunssyy jo [eusy  210Z-1£8-000}
%9556 119283 68°€T$ 00°052% jessy Jof solddns Jo 8jes  0000-028-0001
%L9E'Er  G6TLESTS 50'891°Z3 00°000°5$ SJUBLISIAL| UC SPUIPIAIQ 4O 1SOIBUl 00001020001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00'0% S9ssaUISNg - SUOHNAUIUOYD PSISAIUN  0000-259-0001
%9990  EEERIS- EEECL'TS 00'000°2$ S|enpIAIpU| - SUOHNGLIUOY PSIDIISAIUN 0000~ LSS-000L
%0000  00°0$ 000% 0003 SUOLEPUNOS - SUOHNQUIUOD PBlolsed  0000-C19-0001
%O0S 9L 00°G29%- 00°6/9°L$ 00°000°1L$ { HNIAVIY HAWWNS HLNOAJSessBUSNg - SUCINGIIUOD PeloMisey  8L02-219-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0% $988BLISNY - SUOINQUIUCD PRIOLISSY  (000-Z19-0001
%0000 05°ZL9CS 000% 05°Z19e$ S|eNpPINPU - SUOHNQUILOD PEOMISEY 0000~ | 19-0001
%6ZGYS  0E'8LES 0/°18€% 00'00.% {334 Xvdlsaad pue saui4 uolled - JBLIO  8BE0-66£-0001
%0L90S  FLYEC LS 9z'99z' 1% 00°005°2$ {d3dvd Y3 LN dlsasd pue saulq uolied - JauylQ  /6E0-66£-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% 00'0% $894 pug SaUl UONE - 18YIO  0000-66€-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00'0$ §994 Jeulwag pue SSelD Uoled 0000-09€-0001
%g8ees  1EG011$ 69°FEE LS 00°005°Z$ SLIOOU] BUIYOEN polesadO-ulo) uolied  0000-0¥E-0001
%006’ SO /¥S LA 00°05% {334 qyvo 1SOTIeWeoU| Wey) 1807 pue seuld uolked +1£0-01£-000L
%P S BSELLS LL'9gLS 00'05¢% {W3LI LSOTlewoou| wey] }so7 pue sauld ucied ZLe0-0L£-0001
%0000 £2'882Y- £Z'882% 00°0% {3334 ® SINILlewoou] WY 1807 pue soul] Uolied L LE0-0LE-0001
%669'Z8  £F2lL9TS 18718¥'2L$ 00001613 {02 ¥YNVIGWNI0DeIeIs - pund Aleaqi alignd - £1.00-0+2-0001
%¥88'E8  0.'98Z°02% 0£°€65'G01$ 00°'083°'SZLS {02 ToYyvYDleIEs - pung ABigr] oligNd - Z21L00-0FZ-0001
%OLYEY  2LGG9°0L% 8Z¥86'068% oUOva'el¥S {02 Myvislers - pung Aesgr o1and 1 LDO-0Z-0001
%000°0  00'0% 00°0% 00°'0% PIY-U-SIUBIE) BiBlS PaoLsey  0000-22Z-0001
%0000 000% 000 00°0% PIV-U|-SiURIS) [e4opa-t PajoLNsay  O000-Z212-0001
%009F  BEEES L9 L$ 00'seS sexe| [007 - B0 0000-061-0001
poAIaDey @ouejeg anusAay 1o6png SWIEN JUNoooYy apoD N0y
% CLLA 1ebpng leutd
Breuss 0001 (pun4
L202/1LE/8 JO SY
pung Ag
£'1.80ZA NVN SMBIg SNUaAY

Wd 6€:01-€ LE0C/EL/6 ALNNOD MHVLS "AdvHE!T O179Nd YARENIN



Z 1o z obeg

%Zl0/8  19°GZY'S0LS 697 L¥9'20.8 06°292'¢18% ‘lejo] podsy

%000 00L 0003 00°600°081% 00°000'081$ [201-qng 100F pund

%000°00L 0003 00°000°081% 00°000'081% u| - s1gjsuel]. 0000~ LE6-L00Y
%0000  00°0% 00'0% 0008 SJUDLUDSINQUIIDY BIURINSU|  0000-228-L00Y
%0000 000% 0004 0003 slenplaipuf - SUORNQUILGY PSIoLSaIUn  0000-159-100F
poAlanoy soueeg SNuaAdY ywbpng AEN UNOIIY 9poo) IUNOIIY

% QLA 196png Jeury
stoelold [enden Looy :pund
L.Z0E/LE/B3 1O SV
pun4 Ag
£ 1LZ0CA NYN SNje}S ANUSAIY

Wd 6¢:0L°€ LZ0Z/EL/6

ALNNQD MEVLS ‘AdvHdT JT8Nd VAYIANIN



€ jo L abed

‘UONBLLIOJI PBINS(es S108(jal Loday

%000°C 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ucpewuOU; PUB SA0IARS JINdWoD 0000110810001
%6LELE 00'0% 16'595'1$ S0VEV'ES 00°000°SH 00°0% 000 {H1LNOA SIELSIBIA [ENISIMOIPNYIS[BUSIEN [ENSIADIPNY  900Z-CL-0Z1-0001
%002 €8 00'0% Z6'6¥S 80°0LE 0009% 0o'0% 00°0% {802 HLNOAJSBUSIEN [BNSIA0IPNY  $00Z-5LF0Z1-000L
%601 o 00°0% zZZ'88E" 1% SLLLDPLS 00'000'92$ 00°0% 0008 {LN2INOD F18YAVOINMOTISEISIEN ENSIAOIPNY  L00L-EL+-0Z1-000L
%¥e06s s0'9zL'e% 0°ELE'eh 28709413 00 000'6$ c00% a0'0f INAY S[eUSleN [ENSINCIPNYISEUSIER [ENSIA0IPNY 900 1L-€L#0Z 1-0001
%0L9°6L 00°0% Ze'sle'ss 2Iv25'1$ 00005 4% 00°0% 0008 sjeopouad  Q00C-ZL+-0Z1-0001
%991'68 96'0L5'2% 98 VIV IS gLvee'cs coove'2LS 00°0% 00 {S3008 "1d3a H1NOAlSIesydwed pue 83008 0002-L L¥-0Z1-0001
%ELO PO LeLI8'YE 19208213 ZL6LETS £0°000°02$ c00% oo'0% {S¥008 "1d3a 1navisieudued pue s3008 00014 L+-021-000L
20000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% c00% 00°0% ucliesusdwo SIopM O 0000-G2&-02 L-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% Q0o 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% asuBINSU| UCISIA,  0000-¥Z2-0Z1-00C1L
%0000 0005 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 0C0% aoueInsu| [eUSq  OQ00-82Z-021-0CCL
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000§ 00°0% souBINSUl AFT  0000-22Z-021-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% a0'o$ 0008 000§ 000 sdueInsu| uoneZyEldsoH J [Bolpaly  0000-LZ2-0Z1-C00L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% [olye: 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% alesipaiy d  0000-€1LE-081-0001
%0000 oo 00°0% 00'0% ooos 0008 00'0% WalsAS Juswamay saskoidwa ognd oo Q  0000-112-0Z5-C00L
%0000 oo 00'0% 00'cs QU0 000§ 00°0% {STYNOISSIJI0OUd-NONISSUReS O £000-01 1-021-000L
%0000 oo 00°0% [oleec 00°0% 0008 000 {83r18dNSs 301440seiddng sageqsiuwpy [eleUesy  1000-LS7011-000L
%151 68 Q0°0% 8Z°0ZL'ES ZL6LES 00°005°€S 0008 00°0% {S317ddNS DNINVHOOXIseIddNg  §1.00-05#04 1-C001
%200 L 000264 000828 00058 1% 00000°c$ 00°0% o0 SAOIAIDS PSJORQUOD PUR PASEYSINd - )80  0000-068-011-C00L
%000°0 oo’ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% a0'o% 00°0% S8giAlag [auoD (eusey A1exgT  Q000-08€-011-000L
%0000 oG0% 0008 00°6$ 00'0% U'os 00°0% {id el v LEsH [Ba}SS0IAMSS PSIOBNLOY puUB peseydind  6102-00€-011-000)
%0000 00'GLY' 1S 00°0% 00'0% 00'GLF 1S 00'o$ 00'0% {vHa NOTHYd ATI0Q TH1STxise0iasg paequoy pue paseyand  £10g-008-011-0001
%0000 00 os 000 00'0$ [aloe: e 000% shyouog Juawiodwaun 4 0000-162-0L1-0001
%G8T €D 00'0% 002983 00°£05% 00°CIE" VS 000 000% uogesusdwoy SIS0 O 0000-622-033-000 4
%0000 ooog 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 aoUEINSUL UOISIA  Q000-¥E2-01:-000L
%0000 oo 0008 D0C$ 00'0% 00'0% coog souelnsu| [elueq  QO00-ETZ-041-0001
%1E7°99 060% 946628 b TAR 006924 0Uo% co0% souBInsy| @] 0000-222-011-0004
%6065 [vge: 0Z'8rL'GLS 09'€22'6LS 00'ZLE'PES 0008 00'0% eoueINsU| uonezie)dson / [BAPAN 0000-1E2-01 1-000L
%2169 86¥99'2S a1 L9E'2ZS 00°0% 80°9Z0'SE 00°0% 00 0% iedpaly 4 0000-€42-0L1-000%
%E0Z'ES cLELL'CEE 6E'6EL'GCS 00'0$ 25°25T LS 00'0% 00'0% wHsAg walwamey ssafodw oignd oMo @ 0000-11.2-011-0001
%GOt EG GEH66'6 SLZ762'0% 00'0% 0026821 000 00'0d {SyTIHOM IDIAMISISOMEES 0 S000-04 1-0L1-0001
%081°'26 zhveo'es 9%'66Z'SS 00°'0% 86'E2€'0% 00'0% 00°0% {saLnuisansissieles G $000-01 1-0L L-000L
% LL9°0G Y 1T6'968 G5 EU5'66S 00'0$ ZO' L6 96LS 00°c$ 0008 {STYNOISSIZOUA-NONISsLRIRS O £000-0) 1-01L L-000L
%059°'CG Z5Trr'6LE 8F'0LE22S 00°0% 00'ES6'LYS 00°0% 0008 {sy3DYNYWIsaR=Ies G 2000-01 L-0LL-000L
%GRLZG 19°G00'2F$ £E096'0F% 000 00'996'28% 00°0% 0003 {53 TYS JALLYULISININGYISSERIeS g LODD-0% 1-0LL-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'o$ 0008 0008 00°0% 000 seleles 9 0000-0% b-0L1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0005 00'0% 00'08% {S3ruvTvs IALVHLSINIAAYISaiRES O LO00-001-01 L-000)
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% falee:) {psuadxz JuRlS g1 pIAODMBIO - JBYI0  0Z02-065-001-000)
sainjipuadxg aaueeg sampuadxg 1A SouRIgUINIUT IO} uonendoiddy juawnsnipy LSzl LEZL SIUIEN JUNCIDY apoD UNeIY
o QLA paasquInauaun BAJaSEY JUIINY Jeul4 IIURIGUINIUT aouRIgqUINIUZ
10} pamasay 10) paatasey
£8'BE8'COTS ‘esueleg Use) |ejo]
YL LIv)'92ES ‘edueleq pe|cod-LUoN
60'260'GLL$ @dleleg pe1ood
[=1=T=y) uncnn_
120¢/12/8 10 sV
pund Ag
£ LZ0ZA NVN snielg uoneldosddy

Wd 65°95°¢ [€0¢/ELI6

ALNNQD MHVLS ‘AMVYHSIT 217aNd YAYININ



€ Jo ¢ ofied

‘uoleLLID)U; pajaales sjoajiel Hoday

%L¥e 99 00°0s Y UERTLS Aavea] 00 LLE'6L8 00°0% 00'0% sdsieqialy pue ssn  0000-0LE-0E2-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 0000 00°00%% 00°0% 0003 ajesey 0 paseysind sayddng  p00O-FSH-082-0001
%FEY 1O 00'0$ SOEPR'LE 16°951'1LS D0°00D'ES 00°0% 00'0$ {33NddNS 3D14401saiddns sAjensiuLpY 252099 L000-1G1-0£2-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% {I ® $DAS HALNJWODISBaIABG papelua) PUE peseyng - 184l +100-06€-052-0001
%EVD'LE 00°0% SEERLLLS $9°909'2S 00'0SLELS 00'0% 000 sedlAeg PajOBIUCY) PUB PESEYDING - 18I0 0000-068-082-000)
% LBL G 0o CLOEL LS 0 LLELS 00'8+0°SS 00°0% 00°0% s8a4 jlomeN Bununoooy WICRUN  0000-ZLE-0S2-000L
%S9L° 1O 00025% oo oFes 00°0% 00°09¢°L$ 00°0% 00'cs seonag Buipny  0000-1Z£-0£2-000L
%ALY 1L 00'0$ FANI AN £RTIF'LS 0000254 00°0% 0o'es sases pUE SRISY  Q000-LSE-0E2-000L
%0000 o0 0008 00 0% 0008 00°0% oo'es swinwalg puog AJlRRid  00D0-E#E-0£2-0001
%GBy L5 ov'og DO'29E 6% ousees 00'006'6% 00°0% 00°0% swnpuald souzinsy| fpedold  0D00-1HE-0£Z-0001
%0009 00°02¥S 00°08% oo 00'005% 000 00°0% Alongng pue Bunupg SUCHEOIUNWILOY - IBYI0  0000-625-052-0001
%0000 00'es 000% o0'00ZS 000024 00'0% 00°0% {Sav ADNYZVA FIA0TDNIIBUISIEAPY  0LOO-GZE-0EE-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% 00°08% 00084 Q0o 00°0$ {SNOILYDIMEnd B Sav oI Busieapy  B000-S25-082-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000 00°0% 00'0$ Bujung  000O-$ZE-0£2-0004
Y%69E2E 00°0% £82L% LLe51S 00°57ES Q0o 00°0% sbegod  Q0OO-ZTE-0S2-0001
%0008 00'as 00'06% oco0LPS 00°008% 00°0% 00'0% asusdx3] Bugss|y pue |sARIL  0000-ZLE-082-0001
9000001 00'0% 00'0ZL% 000% 0002LS 00°0% 00°0% s9ad pue sen(l  0000-LLE-0E2-000L
9%000°0 00°005% on'og 0008 00° 0084 00 0% 0008 siyauag abupd safojdwg JBUl0 - BUI0  D0RG-662-082-0001
%0000 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sUSuag S0URINSUL- JBUIQ  000C-622-0€2-000L
%000°0 00°0% 0003 0008 00'0% c0'0$ 00°0$ uchesusdwos SIOM d  0000-522-052-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 000 60 0% 00°0% 00°0% eouaInsu| UCISIA  Q00C-FZ2-0£2-000L
%000°C 00°'0% 00°C$ 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% souelnsu| U@ O00C-£ZE-08E-000L
%000°C 0008 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% BDURINSU|SYT  Q00G-222-082-000L
%000°C 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% SoueInsu[ UOREZ||ENSCH / [BOIPS  0000-1ZZ-082-0001
%000°0 0008 00°0% 00'0% 0003 000% 00 0% auesipsiy 4 Q000-£L2-0£2-0001
%0000 o008 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00'0% ae'od WajsAg Juswalnay seafoldwy siRd oG @ 0000-1L2-082-0001
%0000 0008 00°0% oo'og 00°0% 00°0% 0603 {S3VIVS JALLYHLSININGYISaUReS O 1000-01L-082-000)
%L09'ES 00°0% GO0 LS SE'BLRES 00°900°G$ 00'0% 00°0% sied p seiddng aedeyeoueuaiuiel Alsdold  0000-25H012-0001
%000°0 oo 00°0% 00'0$ 000§ 00'0% oo $20JAIBG PRIIBAUOD PUB PSSBUAING - 18Ul OC00-06£-0LZ-000L
%9Z5°LS 00°0% L6288 Frav AN 00°005°9% 00'0% 0u0$ SES [BINIBN  0000-£9€-012-0001
%928'95 00°0% 84°16E% 2T20L% 00004 000% 0c0% sbemag pue Jajepn,  Q000-29E-0LZ-000)
%lilge 00°0% 5y'915'8% SEERY'ELS 00000728 00'0% 06°'0% AZOWOSIE  O000-192-0LZ-000L
%880°89 00'0L0'L$ 98 20S" LS ¥LZ0L2% 00 02¥'52S 0008 0co$ oAg AUNDeS g Jedey JUlel Auadold - oY) QB00-BEE-01Z-0001
%EEE 8G 00°0% 00¥els 00°005% 00FrELS 0o'o% 0c0% [eAOWaY Ysedl  Q000-bES-012-000L
%ESE LY PEYEL'ES £0'990'71$ S 68L'LES 00°085°62% 00'0% 00'0% wawidinbg uo aeday pue SSUBUSIBK  0000-ZEE-012-000L
%EGE"]Y 00°0% 92'39¥'6% YLLESZS 00000°9% 000§ 0G0% suoydsial  0000-LZE£-012-000)
%0000 060% 0008 00’8 0003 00'0% 060% uopesuadiol S1eNIopm d  0000-522-0L2-0001
%000°0 0G°0% 00°0% 00'a$ o0o'os 0008 o0 aseolpaiy 4  0000-€L2-012-0001
%000°0 0003 00°0% 00°0% 000 00°0% 00 0% WalsAg JuelBIley sesiojdws Jlignd GG d  0000-1 1Z-012-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0005 0003 00°0% {SHIHOM 30IAYESISeURRS O S000-01 1-012-0001
%Z9Z'98 00°0% 805 LS AR 00°000%$ 00°0% 000% {1ddNS ONISSADOH 2 SNIDOTYLYDISaIddnS - 1BUG  8000-65%-021-000)
%ZG1 el 0070028 9.°06% ye' 6028 00°G0sS 0008 £0'0% Uopeuucyul pue siepsiey ABIQN - J8UIC 000061 -021-0001
%0000 00°000°L$ ooof 0008 00°GO0 1% 00°c$ 0o'0% uoleIOISSY DUE Jedey [etately AR 0000-9L¥0Z1-0001
%000°0 00'0% 0G'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% sabieyy f soo4 uso Aewgipelu;  0OD0-GH-0ZL-000L
sainjpuadxy aJjuejeg saunypuadxsg glA  OSURIGUINDIUT I uopendorddy waunsnipy L8/E1L JLURN JUNOIDY 8pon Wnoaoy
os ALA pajaquinsusun aalasay WsLIND jeuld aoueIqunoug JoUBIqUINIUT
10} pamiasey o) partosoy
L202/LE/8 1O sY
pung Ag
€ 1Z0ZA NVN snjejg uoheldoisddy

Wel 65:95°¢ 1€02/EL/6 ALNNOD MHVYLS "AYYHE T O1719Nd VAHININ



€ jo ¢ obed

"UORBELLIOII PRI0o|as s1oapa) Hoday

%607 85 06'599'L9Z$ £G6SE LFOS 21SBH'EGLS 09°016'820°LS 00°0% 00°0L0'39% ejo | poday
%LLEEY 00'G14'82% 00°090°88% 00°SEZ 983 00°000°GELS 000% 00010°89% ‘|ejo ) pung sjsfold [endeg
%860°55 00 LO¥ 68 00°980°21% 00°E25°'F5 00°000°52% 00°0% 00010 gt wewdinb3 pug aimiuing  0000-052-082-100%
%ELLE OO IEL'TIE 00 4555 00ELL LS D0000'51$ 00°0$ 00'0% Wweweancidil| pueT  0000-0Z2-092-100%
%eS8 ¥ 00'ERS 9% 00 LLF'028 00°000°08% 00°000'56% 00 0% 00°000°Z9% saioed uc lledey pue soUeuBjuiel]  Q000-LES-08.L-100%
saih)ipuadxs aouejegq samjipuadxg QLA 9suBRIGUINAUT JOf uonendorddy JusLSHpY LEMZL LEiZL 8pon JUNoJoY
o QLA palaqunauauf aAI8SIY JUaLINY [eul] SOUBIQUNdUY s3uelquInaug
10} paAIasay 10} paAasSaY
2566 L1eS odUElRy USED [B101
ooog 199UB[Eg Pe|00d-UCN
fASNSTrAN A ‘eouEley pI0cd
sosjold [euden  tpung
%268 1L9 06'056'2E%% £6°662'£55% 21099 201% 09°0L6' €688 00°0% 00'0% JEJOL purig [BRUSD
%0000 0008821L$ co0% 000k LS 00000 LS 00°0% 00°0% {esuadx3 we1n 61 proglsasn Buloueus JeYI0 - JeYl0  0Z0Z-D66-066-0001
%0007 001 00°0% 0o000'08LE 00°0% 00'0D0'0g 1S 000$ 00'0% ing -sigjsuel]l g 0000-016-0LE-000L
%0000 00'000°C$ co0% 00°0% 00°000°2$ 00°0% 00°0% wewdinkg pue anjuing  060-05£-09.-0001
% 8T 96 00°0% £V 8ge'zh ISLLLE 00'000'ES 00°0$ 00°0% {ABojouyoe | uonewIC HBUO - JBLIO 1 150-065-0£2-0001
%0060 ooog coo0% 00708 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% YD - BYI0  0000-D65-0€2-0001
%.99798 oo'o% OO00E'LE 0000zS 00°005°L$ 00'0% 000% SUBSWSSINqUIDY PpUe SpUNISY  0DD0-055-0€2-0001
%519t 00°0% 00°9% 00'v2LS 00EHS 00°0% 000% SURUISSESSY PUR SBXEL. 0 0000-02S-0€Z-0001
sainppusdxgy ajuefeg sainypuadx] QLA SSUBIUINDIUT JO) uonendolddy yaunsnlpy Le/zZL VETE apo9 JUNO33Y
o QLA pasequinausur) BAIPSTY JUANINY leuld SaUBIQIINIUF asueIqunsug
10} paAlasey 10§ PAAIRSTY
L20c/ 13 10 sY
pundg Ag
£°1202A NVN snejg uopeudosddy

Nd 65952 L2og/el/a

ALNNOD YHV1S "AMVHEIT DI9Ne YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 8/31/2021

Posted 9/2/2021 2:51:05 PM

Prior UAN Balance: §707.854.17
Receipts: + $183,783.38
Payments: - $176,498.20
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 08/31/2021: $715,139.35
Cther Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 08/31/2021: $715,139.35
Entered Bank Balances as of 08/31/2021: $715,139.35
Deposits In Transit: | + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $0.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 08/31/2021: $715,139.35

Balances Reconclled

Governing Board Signatures

9/13/2021 2:58:54 PM
UAN v2021.3

There are no outstanding payments as of 08/31/2021.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 08/31/2021.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 08/31/2021.

Page10of5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/13/2021 2:58:55 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2021
Posted 9/2/2021 2:51:05 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $354,707.77 $235,769.73 $235,769.73 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASHZ $80.00 | $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,232.42 $103,284.75 $103,284.75 $0.00
Investment CDh012716 $21,557.38 $21,558.30 $21,558.30 $0.00
investment CD042517 $21,543.97 $21,553.12 $21,553.12 $0.00
Investment CDO050916 $108,968.44 $109,186.47 $109,156.47 $0.00
Investment CD072716 $21,474.58 $21,475.49 $21,475.49 $0.c0
Investment CD080415 $33,224.30 $33,287.28 $33,287.28 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,716.16 $21,717.08 $21,717.08 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $22,063.64 $147,066.13 $147,066.13 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $708,759.66 $715,139.35 $715,139.35 $0.00

Page2of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/13/2021 2:58:55 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2021
Posted 9/2/2021 2:51.05 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 179-2021 08/02/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIC $360.00

PRIMARY Electronic 180-2021 08/02/2021 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,754.93

PRIMARY Electronic 181-2021 08/02/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $28.43

PRIMARY Electrenic 182-2021 08/02/2021 copeco $270.67

PRIMARY Electrenic 183-2021 08/02/2021 Mary Ellen Gooding $69.00

PRIMARY Electronic 184-2021 08/02/2021 MIDWEST TAPE $1,500.97

PRIMARY Electronic 185-2021 08/03/2021 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $201.00

PRIMARY Electronic 186-2021 08/03/2021 copeco $426.65

PRIMARY Electronic 187-2021 08/03/2021 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $80.00
COMMERCE

PRIMARY Electronic 188-2021 08/05/2021 J & D Cleaning Service $1,235.00

PRIMARY Electronic 189-2021 08/02/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,469.40
RETIREMENT SYSTEM

PRIMARY Electronic 190-2021 08/05/2021 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $685.96

PRIMARY Electronic 241-2021 08/12/2021 PAYCHEX $1,008.02

PRIMARY Electronic 242-2021 08/12/2021 PAYCHEX $118.90

PRIMARY Electronic 243-2021 08/12/2021 OQHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,498.40
RETIREMENT SYSTEM

PRIMARY Electronic 244-2021 08/12/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00
DEFERRED

PRIMARY Electronic 245-2021 08/12/2021 PAYCHEX $7.912.38

PRIMARY Electronic 246-2021 08/09/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $48.79
OF GOVERNMENTS

PRIMARY Electronic 247-2021 08/09/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $180.00
PLAN ACCOUNT

PRIMARY Electronic 248-2021 08/09/2021 STARK COUNTY SCHOQCLS COUNCIL $4,243.83
OF GOVERNMENTS

PRIMARY Electronic 249-2021 08/09/2021 NEO-RLS $125.00

PRIMARY Electronic 250-2021 08/09/2021 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $1,625.00
HEATING CO

PRIMARY Electronic 251-2021 08/05/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $119.55
RETIREMENT SYSTEM

PRIMARY Electronic 252-2021 08/12/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $419.39

PRIMARY Electronic 253-2021 08/06/2021 BOOCK FARM $37.98

PRIMARY Electronic 254-2021 08/06/2021 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $44.75
INC.

PRIMARY Electronic 255-2021 08/12/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $78.30

PRIMARY Electronic 256-2021 08/12/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $33.38

PRIMARY Electronic 257-2021 08/12/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $126.00
LANDSCAPING LLC

PRIMARY Electronic 258-2021 08/12/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $51.98

Page 3of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

§/13/2021 2:58:55 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2021
Posted 9/2/2021 2:51:05 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 259-2021 08/12/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $43.90
PRIMARY Electronic 260-2021 08/12/2021 THE REPOSITORY $268.55
PRIMARY Electronic 261-2021 08/12/2021 CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $4,435.00
PRIMARY Electronic 262-2021 08/12/2021 Kanopy Inc. $10.00
PRIMARY Electronic 324-2021 08/17/2021 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIC $176.44
PRIMARY Electronic 325-2021 08/17/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $95.88
PRIMARY Electronic 326-2021 08/17/2021 Ohio Department of Taxation $68.01
PRIMARY Electronic 327-2021 08/17/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $80.51
PRIMARY Electronic 328-2021 08/18/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $22.06

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 329-2021 08/17/2021 AMAZON $543.67
PRIMARY Electronic 330-2021 08/12/2021 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $990.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 331-2021 08/18/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $220.01
PRIMARY Electronic 332-2021 08/13/2021 BOOK FARM $618.70
PRIMARY Electronic 333-2021 08/18/2021 Diane L. Woodford $43.30
PRIMARY Electronic 380-2021 08/20/2021 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,157.11
PRIMARY Electronic 381-2021 08/27/2021 CHASE CARD SERVICES $189.80
PRIMARY Electronic 382-2021 08/27/2021 DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $155.86
PRIMARY Electronic 383-2021 08/27/2021 QUILL CORPORATION $90.99
PRIMARY Electronic 384-2021 08/27/2021 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $119.57
PRIMARY Electronic 385-2021 08/27/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $1,708.36
PRIMARY Electronic 386-2021 08/27/2021 BAKER & TAYLOR BOCKS $180.03
PRIMARY Electronic 387-2021 08/27/2021 PAYCHEX $107.27
PRIMARY Electronic 388-2021 08/26/2021 PAYCHEX $942.03
PRIMARY Electronic 389-2021 08/26/2021 CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $2,417.19

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Etectronic 390-2021 08/26/2021 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $315.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 391-2021 08/25/2021 PAYCHEX $7,164.79
PRIMARY Electronic 392-2021 08/23/2021 OHIO LIBRARY COUNCIL $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 393-2021 08/23/2021 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6825 08/02/2021 PETTY CASH $20.00
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 08/02/2021 Transfer-PRIMARY to PETTYCASH2 $20.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/23/2021 Transfer To Investment SAVINGS $125,000.00
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 08/02/2021 Transfer-PETTYCASHZ to PRIMARY $20.00

$177,403.69

Page 4 of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/13/2021 2:58:55 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2021.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2021
Posted 9/2/2021 2:51:05 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 80-2021 08/02/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $293.37
PRIMARY Standard 81-2021 08/03/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $61.80
PRIMARY Standard 83-2021 08/05/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $20.10
PRIMARY Standard 87-2021 08/06/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES 56.25
PRIMARY Standard 86-2021 08/09/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $23.05
PRIMARY Standard §4-2021 08/12/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $91.058
PRIMARY Standard 85-2021 08/12/2021 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $44,117.04
PRIMARY Standard 88-2021 08/13/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $13.91
PRIMARY Standard 96-2021 08/17/2021 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $11,734.63
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 97-2021 08/17/2021 CHRISTINAL. DAVIES $56.49
PRIMARY Standard 98-2021 08/17/2021 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,387.75
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 98-2021 08/18/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $119.60
PRIMARY Standard 107-2021 08/20/2021 CHRISTINAL, DAVIES $109.20
PRIMARY Standard 108-2021 08/23/2021 CHRISTINAL. DAVIES $24.95
PRIMARY Standard 112-2021 08/23/2021 CHRISTINAL. DAVIES $95.88
PRIMARY Standard 109-2021 08/26/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $260.58
PRIMARY Standard 113-2021 08/27/2021 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $10.00
PRIMARY Chk Transfer 08/02/2021 Transfer-PETTYCASHZ to PRIMARY $20.00
PETTYCASH2  Chk Transfer 08/02/2021 Transfer-PRIMARY fo PETTYCASH2 $20.00
CD Chase Interest 111-2021 08/02/2021 CD Chase $52.33
CcDo12716 Interest 119-2021 08/27/2021 CDO012716 $0.92
cbho42317 Interest 117-2021 08/25/2021 CD042517 $9.15
CDO50816 Interest‘ '118-2021 08/11/2021 CDO50916 $188.03
CDO72716 interest 115-2021 08/27/2021 CDO072716 50.91
CD080415 Interest 116-2021 08/04/2021 CD080415 $62.08
CD082817 Interest 120-2021 08/27/2021 CD082817 50.92
SAVINGS Inv Transfer 08/23/2021 Transfer To Investment SAVINGS $125,000.00
SAVINGS Interest 121-2021 08/31/2021 SAVINGS $2.49

$183,783.38

Page 5of 5



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/13/2021 3:08:11 PM

Fund Status UAN v2021.3
As Of 8/31/2021
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {(Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 35.998% $403,839.83 $228,747.74 $175,092.09
4001 Capital Projects 64.002% $311,299.52 $0.00 $311,209.52
All Funds Total $715,139.35 $228,747.74 $486,391.61
Pooled Investments $250,350.88
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $235,769.73

Last reconciled to bank: 08/31/2621 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library

August, 2021 Financial
Reports

Submitted for September
2021 Board Meeting



September 2021 Youth Services Report

The Beginning of the school years brings excitement to the Youth Department each year.
Although not all classes visit as they did in 2019, several teachers who did not use the
public library last year have scheduled regular visits. Additionally, the 8" grade Language
Arts teachers will bring their students once every nine weeks.

Voting for the Buckeye Children’s Book Award began. The students will enjoy one of
the five nominees each week, then vote for their favorite, The students’ votes vary from
one book dominating the competition to widely split clagsrooms. One year a first grade
room voted 7-7-7 for three of the titles! The winner for the state will be announced in
November,

Story Time and Book Beginnings began Wednesday, September 8 with plans to run all
year (except Minerva School days off) and a new evening Story Time six week session
began September 9. A few children and parents came the first week, but the numbers
grew for the second week which featured a pirate theme and a treasure hunt in the library.

Speaking of treasure hunt, the library gained new learning backpacks including one titled
Pirate Treasure! The backpacks include a game, puzzle, or other activity with a few
themed books. Other new titles are Apple Twist (featuring an apple logic puzzle),
Acrobats (with magnetic acrobat toys), Day and Night (in which children build with
blocks to match the scene on the card showing blocks in the light OR as shadows), and
Outdoor Explorer (with binoculars, a bug jar, tweezers, magnifying glass and other items
to explore the environment. )

Sarah prepared a Reading Bingo sheet for 5"-12" graders to read books and earn candy
and other prizes this fall. September also brings a Family Night: Book Bingo. Sarah will
also attend the local Oktoberfest on October 2 and share a sweet treat craft with anyone
who visits the library table.

Statistics for August 2021:

Side Door Count: 266

MES: 11 visit /266

Study Rooms Use: 18 Computer Use: 51
Reference Questions: 490 Other Questions: 63
Teacher collections: 8 request /296 books

Sensory SPOT; 72

COSI Learning Lunchboxes: 50

Interactive Movie kits: 15 Lit Loot: 10

Family Fun Day: 240

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
9/17/2021



Director's Report—September, 2021

Building and Grounds—Down to Earth Landscaping removed the waterfall
fountain from the patio areq, reduced the size of the landscaped beds, and re-
seeded the grass in that area. It looks much better. |'ve ordered replacement
toilet seats for all the restrooms; the seafts are original to the remodel and it's
time fo replace them. Ray Electric came by to look at the security lights on the
exterior; one ballast has gone bad and I'd like to replace all the lights with LEDs.
Standard Plumbing has said they would fike to start on the condenser

replacement the week of September 20. Since the forecast promises much
cooler weather as the week goes on, I've told them to go ahead and get to
WOork.

Programs—21 take and make craft kits went out from Adult Services this month,
and registration for the October kit is already full. Staff have the crafts planned
and the parts gathered kits for the remainder of this year. There is great
demand for the rapid at-home COVID test kits provided by the Ohio Dept. of
Health. So far, the library has distributed over 500 kits.

Staffing—I had a full staff meeting followed by department meetings on Friday,

Sept. 10. Youth Services has one or two Fridays each month where most of the
staff is scheduled to work, so | plan to have full staff meetings every two or three
months on Friday mornings before we open.

Meetlings—I altended a Chamber Board meeting on the 15t, and a virtual OLC
Board meeting on the 171, [ will attend the OLC Annual Convention in
Columbus October 13-15. Itis being held in person, but the expectation is for
about half the usual number of registrations and masks are required.

09/20/21 1D



